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From: Twitter

Sent: Sunday, September 1, 2019 6:11 PM

To: Scott Smullen

Subject: Ginger Zee Tweeted: Hurricane warnings:

Your Highlights

H Ginger Zee
@Ginger_Zee

Hurricane warnings: twitter.com/nws/status/116...

@ 10 = 33

Marshall Shepherd

| ™
@DrShepherd2013

Sigh that this was even required twitter.com/NWSBirmingham/

A3 A 13 a8l 70

= Andrew Freedman
@afreedma

RT @capitalweather: Remarkable animation.

See more mind-boggling visuals of the storm here:
twitter.com/NWSGrandForks/...
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Incredible views of Category 5
Hurricane Dorian near peak intensity

The storm is nearly perfectly symmetrical, and a ring of
towering thunderstorms surrounds its... more

washingtonpost.com

Al Roker

bt ]
@alroker

Time is short. Take shelter twitter.com/nhc_atlantic/s...

[Tk &5

= Stephanie Abrams
@StephanieAbrams

RT @mikeseidel: Best seats in the stadium. Thank you
@53rdWRS ! twitter.com/GBlack22wx/sta...

Leigh Munsil
@leighmunsil

™

The latest on Hurricane Dorian.

Hurricane Dorian descends on US:
Live updates

Hurricane Dorian is a dangerous Category 5 storm and
it's set to pummel the northern Bahamas ... more

cnn.com

=
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